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Malave, Erin

From: Daniel Bensimon [Daniel@hensimontaxlaw.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 07, 2010 3:15 PM ' {
To: CorpAddressChange '
Subject: Address Change for Bensimon Law, P.A.

Hi- : i

Could you please Change the maiting addrass and principal office addrass for Bensimon Law, P.A. (Document Number P10000028834) to:

Bensimon Law, P.A. | T
6100 Glades Road, Suite 301

Town Executive Center

Boca Raton, Florida 33434

Thank You!
Best regards,
Daniel Bensimon, Esq.

Bensimon Law, P.A.

6100 Glades Road, Suite 301
Town Executive Center

Boca Raton, Florida 33434

Tel: (661) 218-4947

Cell: (561) 866-1958

Fax: (561) 451-8223
Daniel@BensimonTaxLaw.com
www.BensimonTaxLaw.com

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS,
we inform you that any tax advice that may be contained in this communication (including
any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding any penalties under the Internai Revenue Code or (i} promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any transaction(s) or tax-related matter

(s) that may be addressed herein. This e-mail communication (including any attachments)
may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you should immediately stop
reading this message and delete it from your system. Any unauthorized

reading, distribution, copying or other use of this communication (or its attachments) is
strictly prohibited. ' |
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